From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: FW: MFGC Small Ruminant Conference

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:15:27 AM

Good morning,

The MFGC small ruminant conference is next week. There is still time to register. The agenda and a
registration link for the field day can be found on MFGC's website https://mofgc.org/. The fencing

demonstration on April 6™ will be held at Lincoln University Busby Farm, 5124 Goller Road, Jefferson

City. On April 7th, the day will begin at Lincoln University Carver Farm, 3804 Bald Hill Road, Jefferson
City. Please share with anyone that may be interested in attending.

Thank you.

Soil & Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil
and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: MFGC Small Ruminant Conference

Good morning,

Here is an email from Selma referencing an upcoming field in Jefferson City related to small
ruminates. Please share with anybody that may be interested in attending the field day.

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

From: Mascaro, Selma - NRCS, Columbia, MO <selma.mascaro@usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 7:49 AM
To: ug-MO-nrcs <mo-nrcs@usda.gov>; White, Melissa <melissa.white@swcd.mo.gov>; Plassmeyer,

Jim <jim.plassmeyer@dnr.mo.gov>; Boschert, Jim <jim.boschert@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: annmfgc@gmail.com
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Subject: MFGC Small Ruminant Conference
All,

Please share with interested individuals, Missouri Forage and Grassland Council (MFGC) and NatGLC
are sponsoring a Small Ruminant Field Day in Jefferson City April 6-7.

The workshop will include:

o Hands on Fencing Demo
. Farm Visits
. Producer Panel

Register at the following link:

If you have any questions please contact :
Ann Demerath
Executive Secretary
Missouri Forage and Grassland Council
5235 Gravel Point Road
Mountain Grove, MO 65711-2680
573.338.1772
Annmfgc@gmail.com

Thanks,

Selma Maseare

NRCS State Grazing Specialist

601 Business Loop 70 West, Suite 250
Columbia MO 65203

Phone (573)-876-9377

Cell (573) 234-0689

Fax (855)865-2188

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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